From:  fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 1/11/2014 12:26:32 AM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Ce:

Bcee:

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities
Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document

links.
Proceeding # Document| Title Links| Publish
Type Date/Time

A1009016 Exparte | Exparte filed by Southern California %9% s 1/10/2014
Edison Company on 08/29/2013 KB) 2:18:19 PM
Cont# 67523

A1009016 Exparte | Exparte filed by Southern California %%% 1/10/2014
Edison Company on 08/29/2013 KB) 2:18:20 PM
Cont# 67523 (Certificate Of Service)

A1202020 Exparte | Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %4% 1/10/2014
ELECTRIC COMPANY on KB) 11:48:16
08/29/2013 Cont# 67527 (Certificate AM
Of Service)

A1202020 Exparte | Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %%E 1/10/2014
ELECTRIC COMPANY on KB) 11:48:15
08/29/2013 Cont# 67527 AM

A1202020 Exparte | Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %E‘ 1/10/2014
ELECTRIC COMPANY on KB) 11:48:16
08/29/2013 Cont# 67527 AM
(Attachment])

A1203001 Exparte | Exparte filed by %%Fé 1/9/2014
DRA/HEIDEN/CPUC on 09/20/2013 KB) 6:42:07 PM
Cont# 68143

A1203001 Exparte | Exparte filed by Merced Irrigation %51 1/9/2014
District on 09/30/2013 Cont# 68424 KB) 7:18:07 PM
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A1203001 Exparte filed by PDF | 1/9/2014
DRA/HEIDEN/CPUC on 09/20/2013 | (475 | 6:42:08 PM
Cont# 68143 (Attachment]) KB)

A1203001 Exparte | Exparte filed by EESIQS% 1/9/2014
DRA/HEIDEN/CPUC on 09/20/2013 KB) 6:42:09 PM
Conf# 68143 (Certificate Of Service)

A1203001 Exparte | Exparte filed by Merced Irrigation %‘% 1/9/2014
District on 09/30/2013 Conf# 68424 KB) 7:18:07 PM
(Certificate Of Service)

A1203001 Exparte | Exparte filed by %‘3% 1/9/2014
DRA/HEIDEN/CPUC on 09/20/2013 KB) 6:42:08 PM
Cont# 68143 (Attachment2)

A1308026 Brief | Brief filed by Alliance for Retail %% 1/10/2014
Energy Markets on 12/06/2013 Conf# KB) 2:18:17 PM
70043 (Certificate Of Service)

A1308026 Brief | Brief filed by Alliance for Retail %{% 1/10/2014
Energy Markets on 12/06/2013 Conf# KB) 2:18:16 PM
70043

A1308026,A1308027, BridD9001 | Bir3eOAia] Ay 0B Energy %% 1/10/2014
Authority on 12/06/2013 Cont# KB) 2:03:16 PM
70025 (Certificate Of Service)

A1308026,A1308027 BridH9001 |Br3e0Hial AYOddem California ?_2%2 1/10/2014
Edison Company on 12/06/2013 KB) 2:09:17 PM
Conf# 70054

A1308026,A1308027, BridD9001 | Br3eOAia AyA08fidnia Center for %5%% 1/10/2014
Sustainable Energy on 12/06/2013 KB) 2:12:16 PM
Cont# 70069 (Certificate Of Service)

A1308026,A1308027 BridH9001 | Br3e0OAida] Ay A6 orp on EPZ%% 1/10/2014
12/06/2013 Conf# 70024 KB) 1:54:16 PM

A1308026,A1308027 BriaH9001 | Br3eoaia] 4) W00k cgo Gas & %—g— 1/10/2014
Electric Company on 12/06/2013 KB) 1:57:16 PM

Cont# 70056
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PDE

A1308026,A1308027,Bid09001 | Bir3eOH0] AYIRAOE orp on (463 1/10/2014
12/06/2013 Conf# 70024 (Certificate KB) 1:54:17 PM
Of Service)

A1308026,A1308027,BddD9001 | Bir3e0O6H02 Y00 ego Gas & %6“% 1/10/2014
Electric Company on 12/06/2013 KB) 1:57:17 PM
Cont# 70056 (Certificate Of Service)

A1308026,A1308027,B1idD9001 | Bir3e0OH02] AYI0NMDB Energy %%57“ 1/10/2014
Authority on 12/06/2013 Cont# KB) 2:03:15 PM
70025

A1308026,A1308027,BdidD9001 ) B30 AY0O0hern California %‘% 1/10/2014
Edison Company on 12/06/2013 KB) 2:09:18 PM
Cont# 70054 (Certificate Of Service)

A1308026,A 1308027 RriaD9001 | ABi3e0Hin] Ay R62 Gas and Elcctric %—g 1/10/2014
Company on 12/06/2013 Cont# KB) 2:54:18 PM
70037 (Certificate Of Service)

A1308026,A1308027 BdidDH9001 ) Bi3e0H0 AYI0RWOD .LEE/CPUC on %%% 1/10/2014
12/06/2013 Conf# 70031 KB) 4:18:16 PM

A1308026,A1308027 BdidnH9001 ) Bi3eOH0 AYI0RVD . LEE/CPUC on %38%1 1/10/2014
12/06/2013 Conf# 70031 KB) 4:18:18 PM
(Attachment])

A1308026,A1308027 BdidD9001 ) Bi3O0H 0 AYI08 A nia Center for (B6D5““I;“ 1/10/2014
Sustainable Energy on 12/06/2013 KB) 2:12:15 PM
Conf# 70069

A1308026,A1308027 BdidDH9001 ) Bi3eOH0 AYI0RWD .LEE/CPUC on %Dé% 1/10/2014
12/06/2013 Conf# 70031 KB) 4:18:19 PM
(Attachment2)

A1308026.A 1308027 RriaD9001 | ABi3e0fin] Ay 062 Gas and Elcctric %jé-% 1/10/2014
Company on 12/06/2013 Cont# KB) 2:54:17 PM
70037

R1201005 Exparte | Exparte filed by Natural Resources FDE 1/10/2014
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Defense Council on 08/28/2013 KB) | 11:27:14
Conf# 67515 AM

R1201005 Exparte | Exparte filed by Natural Resources %%g‘ 1/10/2014
Defense Council on 08/28/2013 KB) 11:27:15
Cont# 67515 (Certificate Of Service) AM

R1203014 Brief | Brief filed by California %Dig 1/10/2014
Environmental Justice Alliance on KB) 9:39:13
11/26/2013 Conf# 71066 (Certificate AM
Of Service)

R1203014 Brief | Brief filed by California EPZ%; 1/10/2014
Environmental Justice Alliance on KB) 9:39:12
11/26/2013 Conf# 71066 AM

R1309011 Exparte | Exparte filed by California %ﬁ 1/9/2014
Independent System Operator on KB) 7:03:08 PM
11/19/2013 Conf# 69602 (Certificate
Of Service)

R1309011 Exparte | Exparte filed by California Large —?Bg 1/9/2014
Energy Consumers Association on KB) 7:09:07 PM
10/04/2013 Conf# 68536

R1309011 Exparte | Exparte filed by California EES%% 1/9/2014
Independent System Operator on KB) 7:03:07 PM
11/19/2013 Conf# 69602

R1309011 Exparte | Exparte filed by California Large %g' 1/9/2014
Energy Consumers Association on KB) 7:09:08 PM
10/04/2013 Conf# 68536
(Attachment1)

R1311005 Exparte | Exparte filed by San Diego Gas & %g 1/10/2014
Electric Company on 11/26/2013 KB) 3:03:23 PM
Cont# 69850 (Certificate Of Service)

R1311005 Exparte | Exparte filed by San Diego Gas & {% 1/10/2014
Electric Company on 11/26/2013 KB) 3:03:22 PM
Conf# 69850

R1311005 Exparte | Exparte filed by San Diego Gas & %g 1/10/2014
Electric Company on 11/26/2013 KB) 3:03:22 PM
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Cont# 69850 (Attachment]) | |

Subscription Details:

Subscription Name: CPUC subsc

Subscription Type: Documents and/or Industries

Industry: Energy

Document Types: ALJ Resolution, Alternate, Application, Brief, Commission Investigation,
Commission Rulemaking, Compliance Filing, Exparte, Final Decision, General Order,
Proposed Decision, Rules of Practice and Procedure, Ruling, Scoping Ruling, Testimony

Delivery Frequency: Daily

Email Address: jkyl@pge.com

Use the links below to manage your subscription:

To delete this subscription go to: Delete Subscription

To manage your subscription service go to: Manage Subscriptions

For help with the system go to: Help
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